
 
 
 

 
 

Request for Proposals 2022-073 
Pest Control Services 

 

 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
ISSUE DATE:  June 22, 2022 

 

 

Responding Offerors on this project are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be made a part 
of the above named RFP document. 

 

The following items add to, modify, and/or clarify the RFP documents and shall have the full force 
and effect of the original Documents.  This Addendum shall be acknowledged by the Offeror in 
the RFP document. 
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Question/Answers Section 
 

1. What did you pay in 2020, 2021 and 2022 for pest control services? 

Answer:  

2020: $12,600 

2021: $27,441 

2022: $29,668 

2. Will you be purchasing rodent equipment, leasing or do you already own pest 
equipment? 

Answer: This equipment is provided by our current vendor. 

3. Do you have current or ongoing pest issues? 

Answer: We currently have mice at a few of our facilities. 

4. Who is your current Pest Provider? 

Answer: Killingsworth 

5. Can you supply a copy of the last bid tabulation sheet or supply us with current pricing? 

Answer: Refer to question #1 

6. What was the total amount paid for pest control in the last 12 months? 

Answer: Refer to question #1 

7. Did you require any Bed Bug treatments in the last 12 months and if so, what was the 
total paid? 

Answer: We have had three (3) bed bug treatments in the last 12 months. 

8. Did you require any termite treatments in the last 12 months and if so, what was the total 
paid? 

Answer: No. Termite treatment is not included in this RFP. 

9. How many exterior rodent bait stations are currently on the properties? 

Answer: None. 

10. Do these stations belong to Union County or will they need to be replaced by new 
vendor? 

Answer: N/A, Refer to questions #10. 
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11. Approximately how many call back service requests do you have per month? 

Answer: Outside the normal monthly service we have on average 7 service requests per 
month 

12. Are K9 inspections for Bed Bugs required in the bid scope? 

Answer: Yes. 

13. Can you share with me the past pricing please? 

Answer: Refer to question #1 

14. I also wanted to clarify if the fire ant protection is only for the structure or for the entirety 
of the property? 

Answer: This would be for the entire property upon request only. 

 

  
  

 
 
 
 

End of Addendum No. 1 
 


